

Kashif Javed

Friendly cashier and four-time employee of the month.

Al Manama

juttsahib2319@gmail.com

+973 3401 5859

Likable cashier with over 1 years of professional experience. Seeks to utilize top-class organizational and attention to detail skills to boost efficiency at BHATTI FILLING STATION .Employee of the Month four times in a row for accuracy and efficiency.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Personal Details

Eligible to work in Bahrain: Yes

Industry: Call Center, Cleaning & Sanitation, Construction, Customer Service, Hospitality & Tourism, IT Operations & Helpdesk, Loading and Stocking, Retail, Security & Public Safety

Work Experience

Online store manager

Self employed - Manama

August 2022 to Present

- Manage customer queries
- Manage order
- Marketing product in social media platforms

Cashier

bhatti Filling Station - Shakarghar

April 2021 to May 2022

- Selling additional store items
- Maintaining inventory
- Processing payments
- Operating cash registers
- Managing money
- Conducting general maintenance

Blogger design

Self Employee - Pakistan

Education

Computer diploma in Office and graphic designing

Awami Computer College Shakarghar - Shakarghar

March 2020 to April 2021

ICS PART-2(High Secondary Education) in Computer Sciences

Post Graduate College Shakarghar - Shakarghar

April 2018 to September 2020

Matric in Computer

Government Hight School Phagwari - Shakarghar

January 2016 to September 2017

Skills

- Communication
- Interpersonal skill
- Problem solving
- Efficiency
- Teamwork
- Cash handling
- Multitasking

Languages

- Hindi - Expert
- English - Expert